










Date: 09.11.2023

Regional Office
Ground Floor, East Wing
New Secretariat Building

Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001
apccfcentral-ngp-mef@gov.in

Tl{dlql
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

qufaw, al vdurcrarzquRa4tiaraa
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS

& CLIMATE CHANGE
ca« =ma >/F.No. FC-III/MH-50/2022-NGP 19463

J6.
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Revenue and Forest Department,
Hutatma Rajguru Chowk
Madame Cama Marg
Mantralaya, Mumbai- 400032.

Sub: Diversion of 111.7321 ha of forest land in favour of National Highway Authority of
India, Thane for development of Vadodara Mumbai Expressway (Phase-II SPUR)
from Km0+000 to Km 79+783 in Palghar, Thane&Raigad Districts in the State of
Maharashtra- regarding.

Sir,
The undersigned is directed to refer to the State Government of Maharashtra letter no. FLD-

2022/C.R.l84/F-10 dated 06.09.2023 which was received in this office on 18.09.2023 on the
above subject forwarding a report on the compliance of conditions stipulated in the Stage-I
approval dated 25.09.2022 and to say that examination of the said compliance report in the
Regional Office, MoEF&CC revealed following:

i. Conservation Plan in compliance to condition_no_ix of Stage- I approval is not submitted
along with the compliance report. Conservation Plan approved by DCF concerned needs to
be submitted.

11. In compliance to condition no xviii of Stage- I aiproval, it is mentioned that User Agency
has deposited an amount of Rs. 19,75,13,204 towards chain link fencing/ boundary
demarcation for Thane, Dahanu, Jawhar and Al bag Divisions through DD to respective
DCF' s. In this regard, it is to inform that demarcation of boundary means Survey,
demarcation and erection of pillars not the chain-link fencing for the protection of forest in
entire alignment in forest area. State Government is requested to enquire into it that under
what circumstances demand for chain-link fencing has been raised by the concerned DCFs
and deposited in their own account instead of Ad-hoc CAMPA. Further, the State
Government may direct respective DCF's to return the money to User Agency and raise the
fresh demand for demarcation only and deposit the amount into CAMPA account. Details
of the same shall be submitted to this office.

In view of the above, I am directed to request the State Government to submit information
on the shortcomings, as indicated above, to this Ministry for further consideration of the proposal
for approval under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980.

This issues with the approval of DDGF (Central), Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Nagpur.
Yours faithfully,

(C.B. Ashilda)
AIGF (Central)

Copy to:
1. The PCCF (HoFF), Government ofMaharashtra, Nagpur.

11. User Agency.
iii. Guard file. «l

(C.B. Tashildar)
AIGF (Central)


























































